BLRWPCA BOARD WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2024 MEETING MINUTES

The BLRWPCA Board held its regular meeting on Wednesday, January 31, 2024, with Robert Morra presiding. Also in attendance were Jim Rupert, Jessica Webb, and Richard Hayes. Michal Purcaro arrived later in the meeting.

Not present were Cheryl Udin, Dan Champagne, and Carmine Pellegrino.

1. Call to Order.

R. Morra called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Public Comment.

No member of the public was in attendance.

3. Approval of Minutes.

Motion: BLRWPCA motion to approve corrected minutes:

April 26, 2023—Regular Meeting as presented in the packet, with the correction of Jessica Webb's last name being spelled as Web.

1st moved: Robert Morra 2nd moved: Richard Hayes

Voted: Bob Morra, Jim Rupert, Jessica Webb, and Richard Hayes.

Absent: 4

Motion: BLRWPCA motion to approve the minutes from the Public Hearing and Special Meeting: July 18, 2023.

1st moved: Richard Hayes 2nd moved: Robert Morra

Voted: Bob Morra, Jim Rupert, Jessica Webb, and Richard Hayes.

Absent: 4

Motion: BLRWPCA motion to approve corrected minutes from the Special Meeting:

September 27, 2023—Regular Meeting as presented in the packet, with the correction of Jessica Webb's last name being spelled as Web.

1st moved: Richard Hayes 2nd moved: Jim Rupert

Voted: Bob Morra, Jim Rupert, Jessica Webb, and Richard Hayes.

Absent: 4

4. New Business:

a. FY 2024/2025 Budget.

A meeting was held between the town's finance director, Bob Morra, and Jim Rupert. Over the past two years sewer use charges to Manchester have remained stable, however maintenance/repair fees continue to rise. Conversations have been held about ways to reduce repair costs, such as hiring a part-time staff member to do repairs. Richard Hayes raised a question on what miscellaneous is and what it includes in the budget. This line was not discussed with the finance director, no conclusive answer can be provided at this time. Another question was raised concerning what equipment is and what is included. Jim Rupert answered saying that equipment involves pumps, pipes, electronics, etc. Jessica Webb raised a question concerning sewer use charges and whether their rates have changed. Rates have increased, but system repairs have reduced the rate increases' impact allowing for sewer use charges to remain stable. Richard Hayes asked that a broken-down budget for next fiscal year be provided at the next meeting. A line-item budget will be provided for the public hearing. A motion was put forwarded to move the budget to a public hearing.

Motion: BLRWPCA motion to move the agenda item forward to a public hearing.

1st: Richard Hayes 2nd: Jim Rupert

Voted: Bob Morra, Jim Rupert, Jessica Webb, and Richard Hayes.

Absent:3

b. Consider and Act on Establishing a Capital Reserve Fund.

The board has discussed previously about creating a capital reserve fund, where surplus money will go to be used in the future. A motion is required to adopt this policy.

Motion: BLRWPCA motion to have annual surplus to be transferred to the capital reserve fund. 1st: Richard Hayes 2nd: Jim Rupert

Voted: Michal Purcaro, Bob Morra, Jim Rupert, Jessica Webb, and Richard Hayes.

Absent: 3

c. Consider and Act on Setting Up a Public Hearing Meeting Date.

Attached to the packet are possible dates for the public hearing. Potential dates available are February 26, February 27, February 28, & February 29. The board discussed and picked Wednesday, February 28, 2024; motion required.

Motion: BLRWPCA motion to have a special meeting on Wednesday, February 28, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. followed by a public hearing at 7:15 p.m.

1st: Richard Hayes 2nd: Michal Purcaro

Voted: Michal Purcaro, Bob Morra, Jim Rupert, Jessica Webb, and Richard Hayes.

Absent: 3

5. Pending Business:

a. Shady Glen Drainage.

Meetings were held, and the source of the issue was drainage into the pond behind Shady Glen. A dam was built for the pond, which raised the water level. The Town of Manchester and the State have claimed responsibility and new soil testing was conducted. The Town of Manchester conducted the testing and currently work is being done on remediation. No further updates or information has been provided.

b. Update from Coventry

Discussion has been held about Coventry buying into the main line. After grant funds, the bill will be split between Coventry and Bolton. Another meeting will be held with Coventry at a later date to discuss logistics and what the final cost will be.

6. Additional Matters & Other Business.

None.

7. Adjournment.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 P.M.

Motion: BLRWPCA motion to adjourn the meeting. 1st: Richard Hayes 2nd: Michal Purcaro

Respectfully Submitted, Josh Hull

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these Minutes and any corrections hereto.